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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:29 PM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Earl E. DeBrine
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20783 / 20784
Attachments: No. 20784 Ex. D for Order (W3741809x7A92D).PDF; No. 20783 Ex. D for Order 

(W3741807x7A92D).PDF

John, 
 
I’ve been advise by Cimarex’s geologist that the previous SHL/BHL calls involved well bores crossing and hence an 
increased risk for well bore collision/interference. The new proposed calls remove any crossing of well bores and 
therefore greatly reduce the possibility for any well bore collision/interference. As a result, the C‐102s contain the new 
SHLs and BHLs. These new SHLs and BHLs do not change the proposed units or the AFEs. 
 
I believe the Division had not incorporated the Exhibit A Checklist requirement at the time this case was presented, and 
accordingly, I have attached the Exhibit A equivalent used at that time with updated SHLs and BHLs for the wells in cases 
20783 and 20784. 
 
If the Division would prefer we create Exhibit A Checklists for these cases, I am happy to do so this evening or tomorrow 
morning. Please advise whether you need any additional information, or if you have additional questions or concerns. 
Thank you for your assistance and patience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lance D. Hough 
Associate Attorney 
D: 505.848.1826 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:46 AM 
To: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com> 
Cc: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com> 
Subject: RE: Case 20783 / 20784 
 
Lance, 
 
I noticed that the SHL and BHL does not match any of the wells that were provided on the exhibit A, please let me know 
the reason for the differences and mend the necessary file. 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 

 
 

From: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>  
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 2:42 PM 
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us> 
Cc: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 20783 / 20784 
 
John, 
 
Please find attached the C‐102s for cases 20783 and 20784. These are for the Hayduke 34‐3 Federal Com 8H through 
11H wells.  
 
Please confirm receipt. Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lance D. Hough 
Associate Attorney 
D: 505.848.1826  
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 11:43 AM 
To: Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com> 
Cc: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Subject: Case 20783 / 20784 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and 
are expecting this message and know the content is safe.  

 

Contact Person, 
 
The above referenced case(s) is/are administratively incomplete as follows: 
 

1. Application(s) is/are missing C‐102s. 
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This is OCD’s third request for the information. Please submit the information no later than April 29, 2020. If OCD does 
not receive the information by the specified date, the case(s) will be dismissed.  
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 

 
 



Exhibit “D” 

Case No. 20783 

 

Applicant: Cimarex Energy Co. 

Operator: Cimarex Energy Co. (OGRID 215099) 

 

Spacing Unit:  Horizontal Oil 

Building Blocks:  quarter-quarter sections  

Spacing Unit Size: 320 acres, more or less 

Orientation of Unit: North to South 

 

Spacing Unit Description:  

W/2 W/2 of Section 34, Township 25 South, Range 26 East, and W/2 W/2 of Section 3, Township 

26 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico 

  

Pooling this Vertical Extent:  Bone Spring Formation 

Depth Severance? (Yes/No): No 

 

Pool:  WC-015 G-03 S252636M; Bone Spring Pool (ID: 97818) 

Pool Spacing Unit Size: quarter-quarter sections 

Governing Well Setbacks: Horizontal Oil Well Rules 

Pool Rules:    Latest Horizontal Rules Apply. 

 

Proximity Tracts:  None Included 

 

Monthly charge for supervision: While drilling: $7000 While producing: $700 

As the charge for risk, 200 percent of reasonable well costs. 

 

Proposed Wells: 

 

Hayduke 34-3 Federal Com 8H  

SHL: 270’ FNL and 1584’ FWL of Section 34, Township 25 South,  

Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

BHL: 100’ FSL and 1980’ FWL of Section 3, Township 26 South,  

Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

 

Completion Target: 2nd Bone Spring Sand at approx 7,300 feet TVD. 

Well Orientation: North to South 

Completion Location expected to be: standard

 

Hayduke 34-3 Federal Com 10H  

SHL: 270’ FNL and 1544’ FWL of Section 34, Township 25 South,  

Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

BHL: 100’ FSL and 660’ FWL of Section 3, Township 26 South,  

Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

 



Case No. 20783 

Order No. R- 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Completion Target: 3rd Bone Spring Carb at approx 7,680 feet TVD. 

Well Orientation: North to South 

Completion Location expected to be: standard 



Exhibit “D” 

Case No. 20784 

 

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

E/2 W/2 of Section 34, Township 25 South, Range 26 East, and E/2 W/2 of Section 3, Township 

26 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico 

  

Pooling this Vertical Extent:  Bone Spring Formation 

Daepth Severance? (Yes/No): No 

 

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

 

Hayduke 34-3 Federal Com 9H  

SHL: 270’ FNL and 1564’ FWL of Section 34, Township 25 South,  

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

 

Hayduke 34-3 Federal Com 11H  

SHL: 270’ FNL and 1524’ FWL of Section 34, Township 25 South,  

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



NAD 83 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'34.19" (32.092831°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'02.93" (104.284146°)
NAD 27 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'33.76" (32.092711°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'01.13" (104.283649°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397512.36'  E: 556569.53'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397455.52'  E: 515386.48'

NAD 83 (LP/FTP)
LATITUDE = 32°05'35.86" (32.093294°)
LONGITUDE = 104°16'58.29" (104.282859°)
NAD 27 (LP/FTP)
LATITUDE = 32°05'35.43" (32.093174°)
LONGITUDE = 104°16'56.50" (104.282361°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397680.96'  E: 556968.05'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397624.10'  E: 515785.00'

NAD 83 (BHL/LTP)
LATITUDE = 32°03'53.38" (32.064828°)
LONGITUDE = 104°16'59.82" (104.283284°)
NAD 27 (BHL/LTP)
LATITUDE = 32°03'52.95" (32.064707°)
LONGITUDE = 104°16'58.03" (104.282787°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 387325.54'  E: 556841.31'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 387268.87'  E: 515658.11'
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Form C-102
Revised August 1, 2011

Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

AMENDED REPORT

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161  Fax: (575) 393-0720
District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

Surface Location

Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

16

12 13 14 15

11

10

987

4

1

5

3

6

Signature and Seal of Professional Surveyor:
Date of Survey

Certificate Number:

E-mail Address

Printed Name

Signature Date

API  Number Pool Name

Well Number

Elevation

Property Name

Operator Name

Property Code

OGRID No.

UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County

Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.

17 OPERATOR
CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information contained
herein is true and complete to the best of my
knowledge and belief, and that this
organization either owns a working interest or
unleased mineral interest in the land including
the proposed bottom hole location or has a
right to drill this well at this location pursuant
to a contract with an owner of such a mineral
or working interest, or to a voluntary pooling
agreement or a compulsory pooling order
heretofore entered by the division.

2 Pool Code

UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County

18 SURVEYOR
CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the well location shown
on this  plat was plotted from field notes of
actual surveys made by me or under my
supervision, and that the  same is true and
correct to the best of my belief.

8HHAYDUKE 34-3 FEDERAL COM

CIMAREX ENERGY CO. 3355.2'

EDDYWEST1584NORTH27026E25S34C

June 28, 2019

S C A L E
DRAWN BY: D.P. 04-24-20

20
00
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10
00

'

0' 20
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'

NOTE:
· Distances referenced on plat

to section lines are
perpendicular.

· Basis of Bearing is a
Transverse Mercator
Projection with a Central
Meridian of W103°53'00"

       (NAD 83).

30-015 97818 WC-015 G-03 S252636M; Bone Spring

162683 Of Colorado

160



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

9HHAYDUKE 34-3 FEDERAL COM

CIMAREX ENERGY CO. 3355.5'

EDDYWEST1564NORTH27026E25S34C

June 28, 2019

NAD 83 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'34.19" (32.092832°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'03.16" (104.284211°)
NAD 27 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'33.76" (32.092712°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'01.37" (104.283713°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397512.44'  E: 556549.53'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397455.59'  E: 515366.49'

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
LONGITUDE = 104°17'03.39" (104.284275°)
NAD 27 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'33.76" (32.092712°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'01.60" (104.283778°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397512.51'  E: 556529.54'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397455.66'  E: 515346.49'

NAD 83 (LP/FTP)
LATITUDE = 32°05'35.91" (32.093309°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'13.63" (104.287121°)
NAD 27 (LP/FTP)
LATITUDE = 32°05'35.48" (32.093189°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'11.84" (104.286623°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397685.55'  E: 555648.31'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397628.72'  E: 514465.28'

NAD 83 (BHL/LTP)
LATITUDE = 32°03'52.81" (32.064669°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'15.17" (104.287546°)
NAD 27 (BHL/LTP)
LATITUDE = 32°03'52.37" (32.064549°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'13.38" (104.287049°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 387267.16'  E: 555520.90'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 387210.51'  E: 514337.71'

EDDYWEST660SOUTH10026E26S3M

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

10HHAYDUKE 34-3 FEDERAL COM

CIMAREX ENERGY CO. 3355.5'

EDDYWEST1544NORTH27026E25S34C

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

30-015 97818 Wc-015 G-03 S252636M Bone Spring

162683

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

11HHAYDUKE 34-3 FEDERAL COM

CIMAREX ENERGY CO. 3355.6'

EDDYWEST1524NORTH27026E25S34C

June 28, 2019

NAD 83 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'34.20" (32.092832°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'03.62" (104.284340°)
NAD 27 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)
LATITUDE = 32°05'33.76" (32.092712°)
LONGITUDE = 104°17'01.83" (104.283842°)
STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397512.58'  E: 556509.54'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)
N: 397455.74'  E: 515326.50'

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

162683 of Colorado
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